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January 13, 1976

Hr. Thomas K. Latimer
Special Assistant to the Se cre t ary
Uo S. Department of Defense
Washington, D. C. 20301

Dear Tom:

In connection with the Select Co~~ittee's investiF-ation of
the assassination of President Kennedy, we earlier received
answers to certain questions put to ~SA, Since then we have
examined other material percai~ing to NSA's contribution to
the \':arren Corrrni.s s ion's inve s t i ga t i.on and \,.. e des ire fur the r in­
fO~2tion fro~ NSA.

By way of background for this request, we note the Warren
Co~~ission orovided NSA various documents and asked NSA to re­
v i ew them f~r any cryp t ol og i ca I significance: NSA found no
c r yp coLogi c al s i gn i f i.cance and its report of chis fact wa s pub­
1 is he d by the- Corrrni s s lor; .

L By letter or July 10, 196'4, (a. copy of wn i.c n is attached)
Mr. Rankin provided General Blake a copy of certain documents
r eque s te d by Dr . Tarde 11a for '!';SA I s files. Since 1'1SA' 5 ana 1ysis
of the documents was ap pzren tly com? Le ted a t the' time 0 f Rankin I s
letter, we wish to know why NSA wanted to keep these documents
for its file. Further, we wi s h to know wha t use, Lf any, wa s
made of these documents and what results relevant to the assassina­
tion were obtained from such use.

2: In a Commission staff internal memorandum, discussing the'
documents provided NSA, it is reported that NSA is "primarily
interested in names, iO and NSA claims it has "Ln fo rrna t Lon on names
\oJhich the CIA does not hav·e." Assuming these statements are ac­
curate, we wish to know what significance such names wou Ld have
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Alton H. Quanbeck

Sincerely,

Frank Fostercc:

We would appreciate receivin~, a response to these questions
as soon as possible and to expedite this inquiry we are sending
a copy of this letter to Hr. Foster of NSAo

6. In connection \.~ith the ans,·,eTS to que.stio:;.s 4 and 5, please
ind.icate whetner such. material was provided the \~arren Corm:nission
~,d provide copies of all documents' evidencing that fact.

5. He have been informed that arter the assassination the
Cuban government instructed its embassies and consulates to re­
turn all files on Oswald to cuba. ~·That information does NSA
have on i.;hether such instructions were issued?

4. W~ are interested in learning the extent of NSA's role in
assisting in the investigation of the assassination

o

In that
connection, please inform the committee the extent of NSA files
relating to the assassination. Please provide the staff of the
committee access to those files. Please provide the staff with
a summary of all information NSA developed from Cuban or Soviet
transmissions relating to the assassination.

3. We are informed that CIA obtained transmissions from the
soviet Embassy in ~!e"ico City" for November or December '1963 and
that it may have passed these to NSA for analysis. Did NSA re­
ceive these transmissions or any transmissions relevant to the
assassination inquiry? Did it analyze them? What were the re~
suIts of its analysis?

to NSA and what informatio~ on names NSA had that CIA did not.
If names had significance, what names did NSA use in its analysis?
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l'IASHINGiON. D. C. 20301

14 January 1976

:HEHORANDUH FOR The D'ir ec t or , National Security Agency

The attached letter from Alton Quanbeck, Senate Select
Committee staff, dated 13 January 1976, is fOLwarded for your
action.

Please provide this offic~ with a response to Mr. Quan­
beck's questions as soon as possible, but not later than
22 January 1976. Your response should include a proposed date
the Committee staff may have access to files mentioned in
paragraph 4.

(\) ;; j)./)--1-. .
\-/l=-;'(~if-I'-.£1J-rr-2--
Thomas K. Latimer
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